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Date: September 26, 2018

To: Steve Monowitz, Community Development Director
Cc: Supervisor Don Horsley

From: Midcoast Community Council/ Dave Olson, Chair

Subject: Request for Tsunami Inundation Map in the General Plan

The Tsunami Hazard Zone map in the General Plan, which is referenced in the LCP, is considerably
out of date, based on 1973 data and adopted in 1976. Additionally, the digitized versions are very

difficult to work with.

The Midcoast Community Council requests that an updated Tsunami Hazards map using the latest

science be added to the County General Plan Hazards Maps, for use in development review.

One possibility would be to adopt the maps prepared by California Emergency Management Agency,
California Geological Survey and University of Southern California labeled “Tsunami Inundation Map
for Emergency Planning” dated June 15, 2009:

http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Tsunami/lnundation_Maps/SanMateo
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